Tricia Simmons

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 4:13 PM
To: Tricia Simmons

Cc: Erin Nolan; Utility Clerk

Subject: [EXTERNAL] request for stop sign help

Hello Tricia, The city of Danbury is requesting help with a falling stop sign.

The stop sign is located at the intersection of CR 209 and Meadow Lane.

It has been “semi” installed by our utility department, but, it needs a whole new pole an anchor in the ground.
Please accept this email as a interlocal request for help.

Thank you,

Sue Powell

Mayor city of Danbury TX
979-922-1551 ext 4

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




City of Danbury, TX.

\;‘_\,t\e To Y,

g Culvert Request to Engineer's Office Big Heart
Big Heart
Date of request: 9-24-25

Home Owner's name:1ame: _&:m!ﬂmm_&bew (D AVID.C o

Address where culverts are to be installed: 6114 5™ Street. Area next to Church parking lot.
Home owner's home phone number: 979-922- 8491

Home owner's cell phone number: 079-593-175 38

Culverts must be on site when form is turned in to the city to
make request to county. - ( HDR plastic
What type of Culvert: Cement or 4. HDR plastic

1
Number of culverts to be ., 15 "
installed:

Diameter of culverts to be installed:

Is the location marked for setting the culverts: Gor NO
Additional notes for installation: (north, south, east, or west?)

Ave K and B
5% Street

County will complete work according to their schedule.
*New culverts being installed 15 inch is required size.

* Existing culverts in the area then they must match which is there. Remove old culverts,
and replace with the new ones

* If culvert is longer than 48 ft. then clean- out openings or grates r?ﬂst be su ph’ﬁ
by homeowner and be on site when request is

Request sent on: 9-24-25
Reply from county received on:




Tricia Simmons

From: Kaytee Ellis <lellis@richwoodtx.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 8:37 AM
To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culverts for Oakwood Shores
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please add the following culverts to the next possible agenda.

33711 Blue Marlin Dr
310-349-9717

Mary Thompson Bowers
3 - 24” culverts

THANK YOU,

@ Fy

(%/" of A

— TEXAS —— | {,979-265-2082

™ lellis@richwoodtx.gov

@&www.RichwoodTX.gov
1800 N Brazosport Blvd.
Richwood, TX 77531

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




